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Dear Elle, 

4/11/2019 

Our ref: 10.121.146 

Your ref: DSC 9505 

McPhillamys Gold Mine Project (SSD 9505) 
Development Application 

Dams Safety New South Wales (DSNSW) has reviewed the Environmental Impact 
Statement for McPhillamys Gold Mine Project (SSD 9505) and has the following 
comments. The project proposes construction of a Raw Water Dam (RWD), Clean Water 
Dam (CWD) and a Tailings Storage Facility (TSF). Prior to building these dams 
McPhillamys Gold Project will need to supply further information regarding their dams to 
DSNSW using D1 forms found on the organisations website at 
https://www.damsafety.nsw.gov.au/.  

If DSNSW decides that one or all of the dams need to be 'declared' then a notification 
area will be defined around the 'declared' dam/dams within which mining may be 
regulated. This will be unlikely to limit the mining extent but may result in additional 
monitoring of the dams being required. 

If you have any queries in this regard please contact Bill Ziegler on 9842 8077 or 
bill.zieolerdamsafety.nsw.govau.  

Yours faithfully, 

Bill Ziegler 
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